INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CANDIDATES

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Ph.D Entrance Examinations 2021-22 will be conducted by **Offline** mode adhering to the Standard operating procedure (SOP) of the State of Tamil Nadu.
- 2. Examination Schedule:

Exam Date	Exam Time	Place of Examination
29-08-2021	11.00 a.m. to	The Tamil Nadu Dr. Ambedkar Law University,
(Sunday)	12.30 p.m.	Perungudi Campus, Dr. M.G.R. Salai, Near Taramani Railway
		station, Perungudi, Chennai – 600113.

- 3. Candidates can view their Nominal roll and download the Hall-Ticket from the University's website: (www.tndalu.ac.in) from 23-08-2021.
- 4. The Candidates will not be admitted in the Examination Hall without the Hall Ticket.
- 5. Candidates are required to carry the Photo Identity card viz. Aadhar Card/Pan Card/Driving licence/passport etc., and will be checked at the time of attendance verification.
- 6. No candidate will be allowed to enter the Examination hall after 15 minutes from the commencement of the examination and no candidate will be allowed to leave the Examination Hall, within the first 30 minutes of the duration of examination time.
- 7. Question paper consists of 100 multiple choice Questions, each question carries one mark and no negative marking for wrong answers. 50% is the minimum passing mark.
- 8. The candidates should personally hand over the Answer Booklet to the Hall Superintendent before leaving the Hall.
- 9. Electronic gadgets like cellular phone or any other gadgets will not be permitted inside the Examination Hall.
- 10. The candidates should not attempt to make any identification in the Answer Sheet, Marking the question numbers in the question booklet with special design, say, circle, triangle or star marking etc. are strictly prohibited.
- 11. No candidate shall have any incriminating material or any writing in the Hall Ticket or any part of the body etc. and if found it will result in invalidation of Answer sheet.
- 12. Mere possession of incriminating materials amounts to Malpractice even though the text of the incriminating materials has not been copied in the Answer sheet
- 13. All the candidates shall conduct themselves properly and no candidate shall misbehave inside the Examination Hall for whatsoever reasons, which amounts to breach of peace and tranquility during Examinations and any violations in this regard will be viewed seriously.

STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE DUE TO COVID-19 PANDEMIC

- 1. The Candidates are required to be present in the Examination centre at least one hour before the Commencement of the Examination.
- 2. The Candidates are required to wear **Face mask** compulsorily otherwise will not be admitted in the Examination Hall.
- 3. Candidates are instructed to avoid crowding at entry and exit points and also required to maintain social distancing all the time in the examination centre.
- 4. Candidates will be subject to the following screening process:
 - (i) Thermal Scanning
 - (ii) Hand Sanitization
 - (iii) Face mask checking, etc.
- 5. Candidates having symptoms of fever, cold, cough etc. will be made to sit in a separate room.
- 6. Candidates are asked to sanitize their hands before and after signing the attendance sheet.
- 7. Candidates appearing for the examination are advised for downloading of "Aarogya Setu" app in their mobile phone.

IF THE ABOVE INSTRUCTIONS ARE NOT FOLLOWED OR ANY SIMILAR WRONG IS COMMITTED, IT WILL RESULT IN INVALIDATION OF THE ANSWER SHEET

CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS